Hersley, Jean

From: Hersley, Jean

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 8:01 AM
To: rhlegals@custertel.net

Subject: Legal Notice

Attachments: LegalNotice.docx

Dear LEGAL NOTICE DEPARTMENT:

Enclosed you will find a legal notices which we wish to have published in your newspaper on the dates indicated (once a
week for two consecutive weekly issues). If you cannot publish the notice on the proposed dates, please contact us
immediately. An affidavit of publication must be submitted to the Department along with the publication bill. Please send
the affidavit and bill to this office, PO Box 83720, Boise, Idaho, 83720-0098 before May 4, 2020. Your cooperation is
appreciated.

A copy will be faxed to you tomorrow.

Sincerely

Jean Hersley

Technical Records Specialist ||
IDWR State Office

322 E Front St

Boise ID 83720
208-287-4942
jean.hersley@idwr.idaho.gov



The following application(s) have been filed to appropriate the public waters of the State of Idaho:

74-16228

MAX A LOHMEYER

703 E LEMHI AVE

SALMON, ID 83467-4618

Point of Diversion NENW §9 T2IN R22E LEMHI County

Source LEMHI RIVER Tributary SALMON RIVER

Use: IRRIGATION

03/15to 11/15

0.1 CFS

Use: STOCKWATER

03/15to 11/15

0.02 CFS

Total Diversion:

0.1 CFS

Date Filed: 01-03-2020

Place Of Use: IRRIGATION,STOCKWATER

T21IN R22E S9

NENW

Total Acres: 5

This application proposes the diversion and use of water from a tributary of the Salmon River Wild & Scenic River. The decreed
minimum stream flow rights for the federal Wild & Scenic Rivers are subordinate to certain categories of water use and to
specific amounts of water use established after the minimum stream flow. The stockwater use proposed in this application will
benefit from the subordination provision because it is for stockwater purposes. The irrigation water use proposed in this
application will benefit from the subordination provision because the diversion rate and acres will be applied to the subordination
amounts specified in the decree for the Wild & Scenic River listed above.

The following application(s) are being re-advertised to correct the beneficial use:

74-16224

STATE OF IDAHO

IDAHO FISH & GAME COMMISSION

PO BOX 25

BOISE, ID 83707-0025

Point of Diversion NWSW S24 T16N R26E LEMHI County

Source CANYON CREEK Tributary LEMHI RIVER

Use: FISH PROPAGATION

03/15to 11/15

0.8 CFS

Total Diversion:

0.8 CFS

Date Filed: 12-20-2019

Place Of Use: FISH PROPAGATION

TI16N R26E S24

NwWSwW

This application proposes the diversion and use of water from Canyon Creek a tributary of the Salmon Wild & Scenic River. The
decreed minimum stream flow rights for the federal Wild & Scenic Rivers are subordinate to certain categories of water use and
to specific amounts of water use established after the minimum stream flow. The water use proposed in this application will
benefit from the subordination provision because it is a non-consumptive use.

74-16225
STATE OF IDAHO

FISH AND GAME COMMISSION

PO BOX 25

BOISE, ID 83707-0025

Point of Diversion L4( SWSW) S7 T15N R27E LEMHI County

Source EIGHTEENMILE CREEK Tributary LEMHI RIVER

Use: FISH PROPAGATION

03/15to 11/15

0.8 CFS

Total Diversion:

0.8 CFS

Date Filed: 12-20-2019

Place Of Use: FISH PROPAGATION

T15N R27E S7

L4(SWSW)

This application proposes the diversion and use of water from Eighteen Mile Creek tributary to the Salmon Wild & Scenic River.



The decreed minimum stream flow rights for the federal Wild & Scenic Rivers are subordinate to certain categories of water use
and to specific amounts of water use established after the minimum stream flow. The water use proposed in this application will
benefit from the subordination provision because it is a non-consumptive use.

74-16226

STATE OF IDAHO

IDAHO FISH & GAME COMMISSION

PO BOX 25

BOISE, ID 83707-0025

Point of Diversion L1( NENE) S6 T20N R24E LEMHI County

Source PRATT CREEK Tributary LEMHI RIVER

Use: FISH PROPAGATION

03/15to 11/15

0.8 CFS

Total Diversion:

0.8 CFS

Date Filed: 12-20-2019

Place Of Use: FISH PROPAGATION

T20N R24E S6

L1(NENE)

This application proposes the diversion and use of water from Pratt Creek tributary to the Salmon Wild & Scenic River. The
decreed minimum stream flow rights for the federal Wild & Scenic Rivers are subordinate to certain categories of water use and
to specific amounts of water use established after the minimum stream flow. The water use proposed in this application will
benefit from the subordination provision because it is a non-consumptive use.

74-16227

STATE OF IDAHO

IDAHO FISH & GAME COMMISSION

PO BOX 25

BOISE, ID 83707-0025

Point of Diversion NWSW S32 T21N R24E LEMHI County

Source PRATT CREEK Tributary LEMHI RIVER

Use: FISH PROPAGATION

03/15to 11/15

0.8 CFS

Total Diversion:

0.8 CFS

Date Filed: 12-20-2019

Place Of Use: FISH PROPAGATION

T21IN R24E S32

NWSW

This application proposes the diversion and use of water from Pratt Creek a tributary to the Salmon Wild & Scenic River. The
decreed minimum stream flow rights for the federal Wild & Scenic Rivers are subordinate to certain categories of water use and
to specific amounts of water use established after the minimum stream flow. The water use proposed in this application will
benefit from the subordination provision because it is a non-consumptive use.

Permits will be subject to all prior water rights. For additional information concerning the property location, contact the State
office at (208) 287-4800; or for a full description of the right(s), please see
https://idwr.idaho.gov/apps/ExtSearch/ WR ApplicationResults/. Protests may be submitted based on the criteria of Idaho Code §
42-203A. Any protest against the approval of this application must be filed with the Director, Dept. of Water Resources, State
Office, 322 E Front St, PO Box 83720, Boise, D 83720 together with a protest fee of $25.00 for each application on or before
5/4/2020. The protestant must also send a copy of the protest to the applicant.

GARY SPACKMAN, Director Published on 4/16/2020 and
4/23/2020




State of Idaho
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

322 E FRONT ST STE 648 PO BOX 83720 « BOISE, ID 83720-0098
Phone: (208)287-4800 » Fax: (208)287-6700 « Website: www.idwr.idaho.gov

Brad Little Gary Spackman
Governor Director
April 9, 2020

STATE OF IDAHO

IDAHO FISH & GAME COMMISSION
PO BOX 25

BOISE, ID 83707-0025

RE: Application for Permit No. 74-16224, 74-16225, 74-16226 & 74-16227

Dear Applicant(s):

The Department of Water Resources is re-advertising your applications for the beneficial
use of fish propagation. They were advertised incorrectly on March 19th & 26th.

A legal notice of the application has been prepared and is scheduled for publication in the
RECORDER HERALD on 4/16/2020 and 4/23/2020. Protests to this application may be
submitted for a period ending ten (10) days after the second publication.

If the application is protested, you will be sent a copy of each protest. All protests must be
resolved before the application can be considered for approval. If the protest(s) cannot be
resolved voluntarily, the Department will conduct a conference and/or hearing on the
matter.

If the application is not protested, the Department will process your application and notify
you of any action taken on the application. If your application is approved, the Department
will send you a copy of the permit.

Please contact this office if you have any questions regarding the application.

Sincerely,

Yool

Jean Hersley
Technical Records Specialist

CC:

STATE OF IDAHO

DEPT OF FISH AND GAME
97 HIGHWAY 93 N
SALMON, ID 83467-5292



State of Idaho
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

322 E Front Street, Suite 648 *« PO Box 83720 « Boise ID 83720-0098
Phone: (208) 287-4800 + Fax: (208) 287-6700
Website: idwr.idaho.gov * Email: idwrinfo@idwr.idaho.gov

BRAD LITTLE GARY SPACKMAN
Governor Director
April 9, 2020

PRATT CREEK RANCH LP
178 PRATT CREEK RD
SALMON ID 83467

RE: Application for Permit 74-16226

Dear Interested Party:

The Department of Water Resources is notifying you of applications for permit that may be of
interest to you that are being re-advertised as Fish Propagation use. A full description

concerning property location may be found at:
https://idwr.idaho.qov/apps/ExtSearchNVRAJSearchNVRADJSearch.aspx.

If you desire to file a formal protest against approval of the application, a written protest along
with the $25 protest fee for each application protested must be received by May 4, 2020.

Please contact me at (208) 287-4942 if you have any questions regarding the applications.
Sincerely,

%\r\ CH;Q)\QJ&J?'_)

Jean Hersley

Technical Records Specialist ||



State of Idaho
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

322 E Front Street, Suite 648 » PO Box 83720 ¢ Boise ID 83720-0098
Phone: (208) 287-4800 « Fax: (208) 287-6700
Website: idwr.idaho.gov ¢« Email: idwrinfo@idwr.idaho.gov

BRAD LITTLE GARY SPACKMAN
Governor Director
April 9, 2020

US DEPT OF INTERIOR

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
1206 S CHALLIS ST

SALMON, ID 83467

RE: Application for Permit 74-16224 through 74-16227

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
https:f!idwr,idaho.qov/appsiExtSearchNVRAJSearchfWRADJSearch.aspx.

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

msley

Technical Records Specialist |1



State of Idaho
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

322 E FRONT ST STE 648 PO BOX 83720 » BOISE, ID 83720-0098
Phone: (208)287-4800 « Fax: (208)287-6700 » Website: www.idwr.idaho.gov

Brad Little Gary Spackman
Governor Director
April 8, 2020

WATER DISTRICT NO. 74F
PHIL MOULTON

178 PRATT CREEK RANCH
SALMON ID 83467

RE: Application for Permit No. 74-16226 & 74-16227
Dear Watermaster:

The Idaho Department of Water Resources (IDWR) notifying you that the above
mentioned applications are being re-advertised for fish propagation and is seeking
written comment and/or recommendations from you regarding the above referenced
water right applications. You can find a copy of the applications at:
hitps.//idwr.idaho.gov/apps/ExtSearch/WRAJSearch//WRADJSearch.aspx. Please
review the application, then complete the enclosed recommendation form and return it
to this office within 21 days of the date of this letter.

If the application is approved, IDWR will include appropriate standard conditions of
approval for a water right located within a water district, such as regulation by the
watermaster, lockable controlling works, and/or measuring devices. Any special
conditions or other concerns you have related to this application should be specifically
addressed in your recommendation.

IDWR can finish reviewing an unprotested application as soon as the protest period has
past. Your prompt response to this request will ensure that your recommendation can
be considered. If IDWR has not received your written recommendation within 21 days
from the date of this letter, IDWR will presume that you do not oppose approval of the
application and that you have no comments for IDWR to consider.

Sincerely,

oty

Jean Hersley
Technical Records Specialist 2

Enclosure(s)



State of Idaho
Department of Water Resources
RECOMMENDATION FORM

RE: Application for Permit No. 74-16226 & 74-16227

New Appropriation Applicant’s STATE OF IDAHO

Name;:

IDAHO FISH & GAME COMMISSION
PO BOX 25
BOISE, ID 83707-0025

Watermaster's Recommendation:

a) | do not oppose approval of this application.
b) I do not oppose approval of this application if it is conditioned
as follows:
C) | oppose approval of this application for the following reasons:
d) Additional comments:
Dated this day of

Watermaster's Signature



Hersley, Jean

From: Hersley, Jean

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 8:32 AM

To: Yenter, Cindy; Clark, Cynthia Bridge; Cassel, Amy; Golden, Kala
Subject: Applications being advertised

Applications for permit 74-16224-74-16227 are being re-advertised for fish propagation. The documents are
already scanned. Application for permit 74-16228 is also being advertised. The documents will be scanned by
tomorrow afternoon. Please let me know if you have any comments or concerns. The protest end date is May
4, 2020.

Jean Hersley

Technical Records Specialist Il
Idaho Dept Water Resources
(208) 287-4942



